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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2025 4:52 AM
To: Julie Inman Grant
Cc: ; eSafety Commissioner; 
Subject: Re: thanks for meeting with me! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Happy New Year, Julie and All! 

I hope you all had a relaxing break and precious time with your families. 

Thank you for sending the note, and I'm grateful for the time you spent meeting up at the FOSI 
conference. I greatly appreciate and respect your perspectives and thought leadership and I'm 
looking forward to helping build up more civility education initiatives in Australia next year. 

 and I will be planning a trip to meet with new potential civility partners in the first half of 
this year, and I hope that our schedules will align so that we can meet up. If you or your team have 
anyone that we should start engaging with, we would appreciate any suggestions. 

In the meantime, be well and I look forward to reconnecting soon. 

Kind regards, 

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 3:30 PM Julie Inman Grant @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear   

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me on 8 December in Washington DC. 

I appreciated the opportunity to share eSafety’s progress and priorities, and to learn more about 
Roblox’s recent updates to parental controls and other online safety features.   

As you are keenly aware, collaboration between regulators and online platforms is critically 
important if we are to find sensible and effective safety solutions. Your insights perspectives are 
invaluable and will inform our approach.  We have always appreciated Roblox’s commitment, not 
only to safety and civility, but in embracing Safety by Design.  

As noted, we will be working on a safety by design and online gaming project in 2025 and will no 
doubt be in touch around the social media age restriction bill.  To that end, it is worth noting that the 
first part of that process will include a consultation directed by the Department of Infrastructure, 
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Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts on the disallowable instrument 
which determines which platforms will be covered under the scheme.  eSafety will be opening up 
our own consultations on the “reasonable steps” and requirements of companies captured by the 
schemes in due course.    

You can also access the summary we have provided on the legislation and next steps here. 

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you wish to set up further exchanges or explore other 
opportunities.   

Wishing you a safe and happy holiday season ahead. 

Best wishes, 
Julie   

Julie Inman Grant 
Commissioner

Executive Assistant: @esafety.gov.au

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses  

— land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past and present. 
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NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
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Subject: Roblox/eSafety re. Phase 1 RES Standard [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: 65 Pirrama Rd (65 Pirrama Rd, Pyrmont  New South Wales  2009)

Start: Thu 20/02/2025 2:00 PM
End: Thu 20/02/2025 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

OFFICIAL 

Please call  when you arrive, he will meet you on the ground floor and escort you 
up.  

Dial-in details for virtual attendees: 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 477 509 510 25 

Passcode: xw3xC34R  

Dial in by phone 

+61 2 9161 1238,,799453297# Australia, Sydney

Find a local number  

Phone conference ID: 799 453 297# 

Join on a video conferencing device 

Tenant key: esafety@m.webex.com  

Video ID: 138 647 127 5  

More info  

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2025 4:31 AM
To:
Cc: Julie Inman Grant
Subject: Re: Visiting Australia... [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi , 

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly.  
 Unfortunately, I'm 

headed to Melbourne on Thursday, so it looks like I'll miss her. If there are any times that it turns out 
that she's free on Wednesday, just let me know, but this is a friendly visit, so by no means imperative. 

Thanks, 
 

 

3150 S Delaware St, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Mon, Apr 21, 2025 at 10:42 PM  < @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

I hope you got to have a break over the Easter weekend.  Thank you so much for your email to Julie,  she is had 
back-to-back meetings, but I just wanted to come back to you as I know you are probably planning your trip. I 
will flag your message with Julie.  
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Please reach out if I can chase anything up for the workshop or there is anything further I can assist with. 

Kind regards 

 

 

Senior Executive Assistant to the eSafety Commissioner 

Office of the eSafety Commissioner 

 esafety.gov.au 

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses  

— land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past and present. 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 10:18 AM 
To: Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Visiting Australia... 

Hi Julie, 

I hope you've been well. I just wanted to reach out to let you know that I'm visiting Sydney and 
Melbourne the week of May 12. I'm hosting some workshops along with  and Project 
Rockit with teens and researchers to develop prosocial strategies. I think you and  
may have received a save-the-date for the workshop on May 13th.  

On a separate note, I wanted to see if you were around for a purely social visit to meet for a drink or 
dinner while I'm in town. I trust that with everything going on, things are very busy for you, but I 
thought I would reach out anyway. Hope to see you soon! 

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
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To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

Privacy and security  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
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We would like to collaborate with you to include an example of Roblox’s work on creating age-appropriate 
experiences in particular through default settings and restrictions for children. If you would like to submit a 
case study, please let us know at your earliest convenience and reply with a case study by Friday 16 May.  

Toolkit outline 
The core content of the toolkit will include: 

 Standard introductory sections (Foreword, Overview, and Terminology).
 Online Child Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (CSEA) (General information, including who it impacts and

perpetrators).
 How are online platforms and services used to facilitate OCSEA? (Including a brief section on legal and

regulatory obligations).
 The technology industry (information about what the tech industry are currently doing, barriers industry

face, and a focus on cross-platform challenges).
 Opportunities to prevent, detect and disrupt OCSEA going forward: a Safety by Design approach

(information about emerging tech and priority areas, reporting workflows, cultural shifts, end-to-end
encryption and AI).

The planned practical tools include: 
 Tool A: Applying Safety by Design Principles in the prevention, disruption and detection of CSEA
 Tool B: Law enforcement reporting template (Australia, US)
 Tool C: Guidance for start-ups
 Tool D: CSEA risk checklist for product, service and features
 Tool E: Case Studies: examples of Safety by Design approaches to combat CSEA
 Tool F: Referenced and other resources

We are collecting a variety of case studies and those included in the final product may be subject to change. 
Please also note that you will receive separate email seeking feedback on the toolkit generally. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. 

Industry Insights and Enablement 

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to 
Elders past and present. 
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to 
Elders past, present and future. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2025 8:04 PM
To: Codes
Cc:
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 

1B Material) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Roblox Letter to eSafety (26 June 2025) - Documented Commitments.pdf

Hi  

Please find attached our response to your correspondence of 19 June. 

Best, 
 

 
 

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403

On Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 10:59 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear , 

Please find attached correspondence from  

Kind regards 

 

eSafety | Industry Codes and Standards 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2025 8:15 AM
To:
Cc: Codes; 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 

1B Material) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi , 

 

 

We appreciate eSafety's engagement and genuinely value the open dialogue. Thanks again. 

Best, 
 

 

 

To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Wed, Jul 9, 2025 at 3:02 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  
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Regards 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2025 8:04 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>; 

 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Please find attached our response to your correspondence of 19 June. 

Best, 
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From:  
Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 11:05 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B 
Material) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Best,

-- 

 

 

To help p o ect you  p vacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented automat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Wed, May 21, 2025 at 9:49 AM Codes @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear , 

Thank you to you and the team for the product demo, and for your correspondence setting out Roblox’s 
view on how it is categorised under the RES Standard.  
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Kind regards, 
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Manager, Codes and Standards (Class 1) 

Industry Compliance and Enforcement 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 9 May 2025 5:21 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

As promised, coming back on the points from our meeting last week. 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

We hope this is helpful. Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 
Thank you. 
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-- 

 

 

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft Office p even ed automa ic download of this p c u e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Fri, May 2, 2025 at 4:23 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks  Likewise to you and the team – it was a useful discussion. 

That sounds good re your response, thanks. 

Have a good weekend 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 4:19 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Thanks again to you,  and the eSafety team for the session on Wednesday. We hope you 
found the demo useful. 

In terms of our response timing, we're aiming to come back to you by the end of next week. 

Best, 

 

-- 

 
 

 

To help p otect you  p vacy  M c osoft O f ce p evented automat c download of th s p ctu e f om the  
In e net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Tue, Apr 29, 2025 at 3:33 PM  wrote: 

Hi  
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To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of this p ctu e f om the  
Inte net  

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 4:01 PM  wrote: 

Hi , 

Sounds good -- let me confirm with California and come back to you in the next day or so. 
Thank you. 

Best, 

 

-- 

 
 

 

To help p o ect you  p vacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented automat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net  

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 11:06 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi , 

How about the week after, Wednesday 30 April or Thursday 1 May? We will have more on deck then 
from our side. 

Cheers 

 

 

A/g Manager - Industry Codes and Standards (Phase 1) 
 

Mon-Thurs (8am-4pm) 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 9:10 AM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  
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We are having some availability issues with our Product team in California for the demo this 
week. Sorry for the inconvenience but we were hoping you can accommodate the same time 
next Wednesday, April 23 (11.30am) or Thursday, April 24 at 11am instead? I'm conscious it's 
a short week with our Easter and Anzac Day public holidays so please let me know if either 
time won't work for eSafety and we can arrange something that does.  

I can send through a calendar invite (Zoom) once confirmed. Thank you - appreciate your 
flexibility. 

Best, 
 

-- 

 
 

 

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft Office p even ed automa ic download of this p c u e f om the  
Inte net  

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 2:48 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks , 

I’ll pop in a calendar invite if Microsoft Teams or Webex work for your side? 

Alternatively if it’s easier to use your preferred VC software for the product demo, happy for your side 
to set it up. 

Cheers 

 

 

Senior Advisor - Industry Codes (Phase 1) 
 

Mon-Thurs (8am-4pm) 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2025 5:37 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , 

That's great, thanks for confirming and appreciate your flexibility -- 11.30am should work well 
to accommodate multiple time zones (Australia, Korea, California). 
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

On Tue, Apr 1, 2025 at 2:07 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi , 

16 April works well for us – we would prefer to go fully remote as our team is scattered across cities. 
11:30am works well but equally we are happy to go earlier if that suits your California colleagues 
better? 

Cheers 

 

 

Senior Advisor - Industry Codes (Phase 1) 

Mon-Thurs (8am-4pm) 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2025 12:31 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Implementation of the Relevant Electronic Services Standard (Class 1A and Class 1B Material) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Thanks again for the information in your 26 Feb email. 

As a next step, we think it would be useful if we proceed to arrange a Roblox product demo 
for eSafety. We'll aim to make the demo specific to the points raised in your email and think 
a deep dive on our functionality may be helpful. 

I'm travelling again internationally this week so w/c 14 April may be best if that suits you and 
the eSafety team -- if so, how are you placed on Wednesday 16 April at say 11.30am? We 
can attend your office in Sydney with our Product team at HQ in California joining remotely. 
Thank you. 
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That's great -- thank you. Also attending on our side is: 



See you then. 

 

-- 

 

To help p o ect you  p vacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented automat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403

On Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at 1:41 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi   

Thursday 20 February at 2pm is great for us. 

On our side we'll have  
 there in person. I am Melbourne-based so will 

dial in.  

I’ll send through an invitation shortly with contact details to help get you into the building. Can 
you please let us know if anyone else is coming on your end, so our reception staff can organise 
passes? 

Cheers 

 

 

Senior Advisor - Industry Codes (Phase 1) 

Mon-Thurs (8am-4pm) 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:17 PM 
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

Just coming back on this -- thanks for your patience. 

We would like to propose an in-person meeting to discuss in more detail. We are happy 
to attend your office in Sydney. 

Would Thursday 20 February (next week) work for the e-Safety team at say 2pm? Thank 
you. 

 

-- 

 

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft Office p even ed automa ic download of this p c u e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403

On Wed, Jan 29, 2025 at 5:01 PM  wrote: 

Hi   

Thanks for your email. 

We were grateful for the opportunity to participate in the Joint Council workshop last 
year -- looking forward to seeing the outputs. 

Just a courtesy note to let you know that we'll come back to you on this. We have some 
APAC folks off this week for Lunar New Year. 

 

-- 

To help p otect you  p vacy  M c osoft O f ce p evented automat c download of th s p ctu e f om the  
In e net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403

On Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 1:46 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  

Thank you to you and your colleagues at Roblox for your continued engagement with eSafety, 
including at the FOSI Conference and Joint Council workshop last year. 
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We wanted to touch base regarding the Phase 1 Codes and Standards (Class 1A and Class 1B 
Material) in relation to Roblox, now that the industry standard for relevant electronic services 
(RES Standard) is in force. We are keen to understand the approach Roblox is taking to 
compliance. 

The ‘safety features and settings’ requirements (section 18) are an early priority for eSafety, and 
so in the first instance we would find it helpful to understand Roblox's plans relating to their 
implementation. 

This section includes requirements on providers that allow ‘young Australian children’ (defined 
as Australian children under 16) to become account holders or end-users. In particular, the 
RES Standard requires that providers have tools and settings that prevent end-users who are 
over 18 from using the service to contact a young Australian child without the consent of the 
child’s parent or carer, and requires accounts of young Australian children to be private by 
default. 

 
 

 
We are also 

happy to discuss Roblox's obligations more generally. 

Kind regards, 

 

Senior Advisor - Industry Codes (Phase 1) 

Mon-Thurs (8am-4pm) 

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy 
all 
copies of the original message.

-- 
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Sent from my iPhone 

From: @esafety.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 12:24:28 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: In-Person Briefing and Product Demo with Roblox Executives (13 or 14 August) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]  

OFFICIAL 

Hi   

I am so sorry but our Minister has requested at meeting at 11am on 20 August now. 

As per my email with (I completely understand the time difference) I am wondering if we can push this 
meeting out slightly. Would it be possible to do 12pm and I can extend to 1 hour for Julie and 1.5 for team? 

We could also now do Thursday 21 August face to face at 10.30am – 11.30am. 

I completely understand that organising this must be incredibly tricky and if it was anything else we would 
decline but unfortunately we need to accept the meeting with the Minister.  

Kind regards 

 

 
Executive Officer 
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
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2025 12:52 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
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3

 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: In-Person Briefing and Product Demo with Roblox Executives (13 or 14 August) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 

Hi   
  
I hope you had a lovely weekend? Just trying to extend this slightly.  Would it be possible to do 12pm and I can 
extend to  1 hour for Julie and 1.5 for team? 
  
We could also now do Thursday 21 August face to face at 10.30am – 11.30am.  
  
Sorry the diary is crazy at the moment.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2025 9:09 AM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: In-Person Briefing and Product Demo with Roblox Executives (13 or 14 August) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi , 
 
Thank you for exploring the possibility of extending our meeting; your effort is greatly appreciated. 
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Could you please provide an update on whether Julie's team would be able to remain for the entirety 
of the briefing, as you previously suggested?  
  
We understand that Julie may need to depart after 45 minutes, and it is important to us that her team 
is fully informed to brief her effectively. 
 
Thank you once again for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
  
--- 
ROBLOX 

  

2025년 8월 7일 (목) 07:56, @esafety.gov.au>님이 작성: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  
  
Thank you so much, unfortunately Julie’s schedule is absolutely packed so this was all the time we could find 
I am afraid. So she only has 45 minutes.  
  
Many thanks for understanding.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 2:41 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: In-Person Briefing and Product Demo with Roblox Executives (13 or 14 August) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Thank you for your valuable suggestion. Ideally, we would appreciate Julie's presence for the entire 
meeting. However, should her schedule not permit this, we would be grateful for the opportunity to 
brief her team, who could then relay the information to her. 

We appreciate your understanding and flexibility in this matter. 

Best, 

2025년 8월 5일 (화) 21:07, @esafety.gov.au>님이 작성: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Thank you so much and completely understand there is a lot to cover. Unfortunately, Julie is really stretched 
that week and has back to backs. I will chat with her about it but in the interim I could extend out the meeting 
and Julie may have to leave but the team could stay to hear the full briefing and then brief her? 

I am sorry about that, somehow the diary has become very full up until the end of the year. 

Thanks for all your help! 

Kind regards 

 
Executive Officer 
Office of the eSafety Commissioner 
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On Wed, Jul 30, 2025 at 12:42 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi , 

Thank you so for reaching out regarding a potential meeting with Julie on Wednesday 13 August or 
Thursday 14 August. 

Unfortunately, she is interstate in Canberra and Adelaide for speaking engagements. 

Please let me know if I can assist in coordinating time with the team in her absence. 

Julie regrets missing the opportunity to see  at this meeting, but she’s very much looking 
forward to reconnecting with you in September. 

Kind regards 

 
Executive Officer 
Office of the eSafety Commissioner 

 esafety.gov.au 
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We are flexible on location, and happy to meet at your office or another venue that works best. 

If two hours is not feasible in a single block, we would be pleased to explore alternative formats 
or split the session across two shorter meetings. 

Please let us know what might be possible. 

Sending my best wishes, 
  

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
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 3:21 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting yesterday [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Thanks Sounds good. Have a good weekend 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 11:19 AM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Meeting yesterday [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , 

Likewise, thanks from our end - we appreciated the opportunity to share more with  
out from California as part of the discussion. I'll respond to Julie's email shortly. 

 
 

Best, 
 

 

 

To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Thu, Aug 21, 2025 at 10:01 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi , 

Thanks for the meeting yesterday, and in particular to the team for flying all the way. Julie will also 
write with her thanks shortly. 

eSafety FOI 25254 
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2

 
 

  

Thanks, 

  

 

  

 

a/g Executive Manager 

Phase 1 Codes and Standards and BOSE 

 

  

  

        

  

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

 
 
 

s 47G(1)

s  22

s 22

s 22







2

Regarding the meeting with Julie and Roblox on September 3 from 1:00 PM to 2:00 PM, would it be 
possible to include  at Roblox, on the calendar invite? He 
would like to attend the meeting virtually if possible.  

His email address is . 

Please let me know if there are any issues with this request. 

Thank you and have a lovely weekend. 

 

On Wed, 9 Jul 2025 at 09:31,  via  
 wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Confirming the meeting for 3 September 1pm – 2pm. 

Closer to the time if you don’t mind sending me details of all the people attending, I can register them in our 
system.  

I will put the details in the calendar invite but we are located at 65 Pirrama Road, if you want to call me on 
arrival on   I can come and collect you.  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2025 12:03 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au>; Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Ms Inman Grant: Meeting request from Roblox for 3 or 4 September in Sydney [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , thank you for coming back to me so quickly . 

Yes that would be great - I will put a hold in for 1pm to 3.30pm on Wednesday 3 September and will 
wait for your confirmation upon Julie’s return.  

Thank you. 

From: Amy Oram <Amy.Oram@esafety.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 8 July 2025 at 11:59 am 
To:  Julie Inman Grant 

@esafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Ms Inman Grant: Meeting request from Roblox for 3 or 4 September in Sydney 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
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Dear  

Thank you so much for your email to Julie,  
  

I can see there is availability on Wednesday 3 September between – 1.00pm – 3.30pm if we can pencil 
something in?  

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
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Let’s connect: 

Book an online meeting | Schedule a coffee meeting 

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





 

 

eSafety.gov.au 

4 September 2025          CC25-0105 

 

Roblox 

By email:  

Cc’d: ; ;  

 

 

Dear  

Social media minimum age obligation 

I am writing to provide you with an update on the social media minimum age (SMMA) 

obligations, specifically our next steps in determining whether individual services will be 

subject to the SMMA obligations and our development of regulatory guidance.  

Background 

An age-restricted social media platform is defined in section 63C(1)(a) of the Online Safety 

Act 2021 (the Act) as an electronic service with the sole purpose, or a significant purpose, of 

enabling online social interaction between 2 or more end-users, which allows end-users to 

link to, or interact with, some or all of the other end-users, and which allows end-users to 

post material on the service. Section 63C(6) provides that an electronic service is not an age-

restricted social media platform if the service is specified in the legislative rules.  

On 29 July 2025, the Minister for Communications, the Honourable Anika Wells MP, made 

the Online Safety (Age Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 20251 (the Rules) under the 

Act, specifying certain classes of services that are not age-restricted social media platforms.  

 
1 See the Federal Register of Legislation in relation to the Rules - Online Safety (Age-Restricted Social 
Media Platforms) Rules 2025 - Federal Register of Legislation, and the Explanatory Statement to the 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2025 1:06 PM
To:
Cc: Julie Inman Grant;  

 

Subject: Re: eSafety Commissioner Thanks and Follow-up: Roblox [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: xx0925 DRAFT MEDIA RELEASE - Roblox (091126 Roblox changes v2).pdf; xx0925 

DRAFT MEDIA RELEASE - Roblox (091126 Roblox changes v2).docx

Hi , 

Apologies, please find attached in both Word and PDF with our changes - grateful if you can confirm. 
Thank you. 

Best, 
 

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 12:15 PM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks . We can’t see any changes in the version you attached, could you confirm it was the correct 
version? 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2025 12:11 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au>; Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  

@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>;  

Subject: Re: eSafety Commissioner Thanks and Follow-up: Roblox [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , 

We have made some changes to the draft statement for factual accuracy - please see attached. 

eSafety FOI 25254 
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From: Julie Inman Grant
Sent: Monday, 15 September 2025 3:03 PM
To:
Cc: eSafety Commissioner; ; eSafety Industry Supervision; Social 

Media Minimum Age Restrictions;  
Subject: RE: Amended: CC25-0105_Correspondence from eSafety Commissioner | Social 

Media Minimum Age (SMMA) Obligations [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Thank you, . And, thank you for taking the time to undertake the self-assessment.  Please 
consider this a formal acknowledgement of receipt.  Julie 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 15 September 2025 2:56 PM 
To: Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc: eSafety Commissioner @eSafety.gov.au>;  
eSafety Industry Supervision @eSafety.gov.au>; Social Media Minimum Age Restrictions 

@esafety.gov.au>;  
Subject: Re: Amended: CC25-0105_Correspondence from eSafety Commissioner | Social Media Minimum Age 
(SMMA) Obligations [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear Julie, 

Thank you for your correspondence of 4 September 2025 (below). 

Please find our response attached. 

Best, 
 

 
 

 

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 1:45 PM eSafety Commissioner @esafety.gov.au> 
wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  

eSafety FOI 25254 
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Many apologies, we understand the link to  How to assess if a service is an age-restricted social 
media platform | eSafety Commissioner was broken. We have now corrected the link within the 
attached letter. 

Please find re-attached correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, 
providing update on the social media minimum age (SMMA) obligations. 

Many thanks 

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
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 6:57 AM
To: Julie Inman Grant
Subject: Re: Will you be at UNGA? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for letting me know, Julie. Looking forward to reconnecting soon. In the meantime, safe 
travels, and let me know if you need anything. 

 

3150 S Delaware St, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 2:24 AM Julie Inman Grant < @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Unfortunately, the focus of our trip is going to be on meeting with the social media minimum age 
companies and AI companies covered by our codes + work we’re doing with the Stanford Social 
Media Lab.  We are back-to-back the entire week. 

I did see something about the regulator’s roundtable at FOSI on LinkedIn but I don’t think I have seen 
an invite.  It’s worth noting the following week all of the senior regulators are meeting in Dublin so I 
will likely be in Europe in the lead up but thanks for thinking of me.   

 

All the best, 

Julie 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 18 September 2025 2:14 PM 

eSafety FOI 25254 
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There's certainly plenty to catch up on! I hope you're well! 

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
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On a related matter, we also wanted to provide eSafety with some additional information to address 
misreporting in the Australian media over the last few days, including a Sydney Morning Herald article 
published yesterday. For completeness: 

 Our recently announced new feature Roblox Moments (short-form video) is not available in
Australia.

 Contrary to reporting, Roblox does not offer social media feeds within experiences. We
continue to prohibit users from sharing external links, uploading real-world photos or videos,
re-sharing content, or sharing news on Roblox.

 Some Roblox developers offer functionality that allows users to capture images or videos of
their Roblox gameplay and share it on Roblox. We have launched developer tools in respect of
these features and are implementing a new policy from 30 September to disallow this type of
sharing in Australia, noting we do not allow any user-sharing of videos or images.

 Inappropriate content (such as sexualised avatars) is a violation of our Community Standards.
We have a range of robust measures to detect and remove such content from our platform.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

 

 

 

To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Sat, Sep 13, 2025 at 10:31 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Hope that provides clarification. 
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

 

We also promised to come back to you on the additional queries from last week's meeting - our 
responses are below. 

Best, 

 

** 

1. Confirmation that age assurance will be available for all Australian users from 1 January 2026.

Roblox: From 1 January 2026, all users in Australia will need to age assure in order to communicate on 
our platform.

2. What about an overseas adult trying to communicate with an Australian child?

Roblox: The location of the adult does not matter. It will be applicable to all 18+ users globally, not just 
those in Australia. From 1/1/26: 

 without successful age estimation using FAE, communications features will remain default
off

 after successful age estimation, communications features will be enabled

 once communications features are enabled, 18+ users will not be able to communicate with
U16 users without parental consent

 Parental controls in place to disable communications features for U16 users
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4. Will the changes apply to only new users who sign up after January 1, 2026 or will it apply to all users?

Roblox: All users.

-- 

 

 

To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 9:26 AM @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi , 

Kind regards, 
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From:   
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2025 8:53 AM 
To: Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au>;  

@eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  

esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>;  

Subject: Re: eSafety Commissioner Thanks and Follow-up: Roblox [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Julie, hi  

 
. 

Best, 

 

 

 

 

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of this p ctu e f om the  
Inte net

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Wed, Sep 10, 2025 at 9:47 PM Julie Inman Grant @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

Thanks, all. Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:39:03 PM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  

 
@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  

@eSafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>;  Julie Inman Grant 

s 22

s 22

s  22 s  22

s  22 s  22
s  22 s  22

s  22

s  22

s  22 s  22
s  22 s  22

s  22

s  22

s  22

s  22

s  22

s  22

s 47G(1)

s 22







13

Best, 

 

 

 

 

970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

On Fri, Aug 29, 2025 at 7:01 PM Julie Inman Grant @esafety.gov.au> wrote: 

and Team Roblox - 

 
 

Many thanks, 

Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 5:26:28 PM 
To: Julie Inman Grant @eSafety.gov.au>;  

@eSafety.gov.au> 

 
@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  

@eSafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  
@eSafety.gov.au>; @esafety.gov.au>;  
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We'll reach out to  to coordinate availability around the Stanford conference in 
September.  have kindly offered to host you and anyone from eSafety at 
Roblox HQ in San Mateo. In the meantime, we're looking forward to seeing you again in 
Sydney in a few weeks. 

  

Best wishes, 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 
970 Park Place, San Mateo, CA 94403 

  

On Thu, Aug 21, 2025 at 12:37 PM Julie Inman Grant @esafety.gov.au> 
wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear   

  

Thank you all for your time yesterday and your walkthrough of the future of 
communications on Roblox. We appreciate the constructive approach Roblox is taking to 
engaging with eSafety and complying with Australian regulatory requirements and for you 
making the considerable effort to meet face to face.  
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything 
Country encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First 
Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future. 



1

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 2:50 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Following up on Julie's Stanford Trip (9/25-9/26) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Thank you for your response. While we were looking forward to meeting Julie in California, we 
understand her schedule is very packed during this trip. 

We will keep you updated on our safety efforts. Please share any future travel plans for the US. 

Thank you. 

Best, 

2025년 9월 23일 (화) 00:16, @esafety.gov.au>님이 작성: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

I am so sorry for not coming back to you. I think Julie has been in contact with  

Due to the short duration of the US program, unfortunately there won’t be time to meet on this occasion but 
please keep in touch and reach out if you need anything in the future.  

Kind regards 

 

eSafety FOI 25254 
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Executive Officer, Office of the eSafety Commissioner 

M    

T      

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses – land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders 
past and present.  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 5:32 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: Following up on Julie's Stanford Trip (9/25-9/26) 

Hi , 

Thank you for your help in arranging the meetings with Julie in late August and early September. 
Those discussions significantly improved our understanding of her policy priorities and direction. 

I am writing to follow up on Julie's upcoming trip to the US for the Trust and Safety Research 
Conference 2025 (September 25-26, 2025 at Stanford University).  

As we discussed in our previous meetings with , we would like to host Julie for 
a tour and lunch at Roblox Headquarters during that time. 

s 22

s 22

s  22

s  22

s  22

s 22

s 22

s 22



3

Would you please let us know what her availability is like during this trip? 

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
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eSafety.gov.au Email: industry@eSafety.gov.au 

 

16 October 2025 

Roblox 

By email:  

Cc’d:  

 
Dear  

Preliminary view that Roblox is not an age-restricted social 
media platform 

1. I refer to our recent engagement concerning the social media minimum age obligation 
(SMMA obligation) in Part 4A of the Online Safety Act 2021 (Cth) (the Act). As you are 
aware, the SMMA obligation comes into effect on 10 December 2025 and applies to ‘age-
restricted social media platforms’. 

2. As the eSafety Commissioner, I am required to monitor and promote compliance with the 
SMMA obligation. To assist industry and the public to prepare for the SMMA obligation, 
eSafety is engaging with services and encouraging them to assess whether they are an 
age-restricted social media platform using our self-assessment tool. We are also 
separately assessing whether services are age-restricted social media platforms.1  

3. The purpose of this letter is to: 

a. notify you that eSafety has recently conducted an assessment of Roblox and has 
formed the preliminary view that Roblox is not an age-restricted social media 
platform; 

b. give Roblox the opportunity to respond to our preliminary view and provide any 
submissions which may be relevant to our final assessment of Roblox before the 
SMMA obligation comes into effect; and 

c. notify you that eSafety will be publicly communicating our preliminary view soon.    

 
1 In the absence of any rules made by the Minister specifying a service as either an age-restricted social media 
platform or not an age-restricted social platform under ss 63C(4) and 63C(6)(b) of the Act respectively, any 
determination that a service is or is not an age-restricted social media platform is a matter for the court.  
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